ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE OF
COMMUNITY RESOURCES

7514 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3426 * Fax (518) 873-3751

Anna Reynolds Rob Wick
Director Project Manager
TO: All Bidders / Respondents

FROM: Essex County Community Resources, on behalf of the Town of Westport

DATE: July 20th, 2021

SUBJECT: Bid #2, Addendum #1 Wadhams WWTP Solar Array Bids

Responses to questions from bidders:

1. Is this bid ONLY to represent the scope of work involving Alternative 5B ( array install )?
A: Yes
2. Per page 93 of the PDF document, the “costs associated with Alternative 5B” how are

these to be used for reference? Are these the budgets?

a. Capital Cost: $85,000 / Annual O&M Costs: $1,400 / Life Cycle Cost: $124,000
A: These are engineering estimates; as typical, this capital cost is assumed to be a
budgetary number for the project.

3. Is this contract responsible for the PV system design?

A: Yes.

4. Is this contract responsible for purchase of all materials, including the PV modules?
A: Yes.

5. Do you have GEO report

A: No.

6. Do you have a foundation design for the solar array supports

A: No.

7. Do you have a shop CD showing total size / amounts of arrays .

A: No; this can be proposed by contractor to meet the performance specification in the bid.
8. Do you have a one line showing what the array will power — connect to ?

A: No; the solar array will tie into the “Lab & Storage Building” located adjacent to the
area defined on the plans for the location of the solar array.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1
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